Clerk: Mrs Sarah Copley

Email: clerk@westonturvilleparishcouncil.org.uk

Telephone: 01296 531432



Minutes of the Extraordinary Meeting of Weston Turville Parish Council held on 2<sup>nd</sup> May 2019 at the Village Hall, School Approach, Weston Turville.

PRESENT: Cllrs: M Conolly, D Hillier, M Jarvis, C Terry and V Trowell

Clerk: Sarah Copley

19.71	APOLOGIES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS	
	Apologies were accepted from Cllrs Paterson, Backus and Simons, Cllr Morgan was absent.	
19.72	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
	There were no declarations of interest or requests for dispensation.	
19.73	OPEN FORUM FOR PARISHIONERS	
	No members of public present.	
19.74	HIGHWAYS	
	Andrew MacDougal from Bucks CC attended and gave the Council an update on s106 funding for highways improvements. Traffic calming for Worlds End Lane was discussed and the Parish Council asked to put forward suggestions for consideration. Ideas discussed were entrance gates, hatching painted on the road and built out kerbs.	
	AM confirmed that included in the s106 agreements for Hampden Fields and Woodlands was funding for improvements to public transport.	
	AM agreed to find out why the "Keep Clear" writing had not been repainted at the junction of Bates Lane and Main Street.	
	The phasing of traffic lights on the A41 Aston Clinton road was raised and AM would take these comments back to Transport for Bucks.	
19.75	MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING	
	<ul><li>a) The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed and duly signed by the Chairman.</li><li>b) The actions list was reviewed and completed actions noted.</li></ul>	
19.76	S106 FUNDS FOR HAMPDEN FIELDS	
	The correspondence from AVDC regarding use of s106 Sport and Leisure funds was discussed and it was agreed to respond to object to this funding being used to improve facilities in Aylesbury Town. It was further agreed to suggest that it be used for the development of sporting facilities on the RAF Halton site as these would be more easily accessible to residents of Weston Turville.	Clerk
	It was noted that the s106 agreement allowed for the transfer of open green spaces to the Parish Council and unanimously agreed that the Parish Council should accept these when offered.	
19.77	PLANNING COMMITTEE	
	a) 19/00978/APP and 19/00977/ALB Scott House, Church Lane – Demolition and reinstatement of 11.5m of boundary wall. This application was considered and it was agreed to raise NO OBJECTIONS provided the materials used were the same and in keeping with the area.	Clerk

	b) <b>Skate Park and MUGA</b> – it was noted that the Council's application for a skate park and MUGA was now live on AVDC's website (reference 19/01430/APP)	
19.78	TREES	
	The Clerk advised that the trees on Council land were now due to be inspected and it was agreed to accept the quote from P Stileman who had inspected them previously.	
	Residents of The Hyde had raised concerns about the tree at the end of The Hyde near the village hall. Although the tree did not appear to be on the Council's land, research showed that the Parish Council had previously maintained the tree. It was AGREED that the arborculturist be asked to include this tree in his report.	
	The Clerk was asked to write a policy for tree care and maintenance for trees on the Council's land.	Clerk
	Cllr Terry left the meeting at 20.20.	
19.79	WENDOVER ROAD	
	At the Annual Parish Meeting the previous week, the owner of Enterprise Skips had invited parish councillors and residents to look round the site and discuss the concerns of the local residents. The meeting had been arranged for the following Friday at 2pm. Cllrs Jarvis, Paterson and Trowell agreed to attend.	
19.80	MATTERS FOR INFORMATION	
	Cllr Conolly requested an agenda item at the next meeting to discuss putting up Christmas lights this year.	
19.81	DATE OF NEXT MEETING	
	The next meeting of the Parish Council would be on Thursday 16 <sup>th</sup> May 2019 at 7pm.	

Signed:	Date:	16 <sup>th</sup> May 2019
2180160:	Date:	10. 10140 7014

## Appendix 1- Actions List

Ref	Action	Who	Update /Complete
18.12(f)	Repaint logs in School Approach	MS	
18.101	Progress order and installation of bus shelter	Clerk	On hold
19.35	Village Fete 22 <sup>nd</sup> June	ALL	
19.53	Resilience Plan – initial meeting to be arranged for May	MS/JP/Clerk	
19.57	Research ideas for the village sign	All to send to CT	
19.61	Collect evidence for bus routes	MC	
19.63	Obtain copy of safer routes to schools for WT School	Clerk	
19.63	Quotes for bollards for School Approach	Clerk	✓
19.76	Reply to AVDC re s106 funds	Clerk	✓
19.77	Submit Council's response to the planning applications	Clerk	✓
19.78	Draft a tree policy for consideration	Clerk	✓